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her mother, and it was given - to Historic Charleston

Foundation, by her heirs.

: (HCF)
E 8 Wentworth St. —- John T. Henery built this house in 1850,
% setting the small structure far back on the deep lot.
1 (HCF)
? 10 Wentworth St. -- This brick single house was built c.

é _ 1856 by Charles W. Seignious. It has an attached
| kitchen building.
(HCF)

12 Wentworth St. —-- Williém'G'”Arﬁétfdﬁg; manager-of Ben- -

“mett's Rice Mill: on the Cooper River, just to the east
of this house, bullt this- three and one-half story
brick re51dence as hlS “home, ‘c. 1853 55 It was sold
‘in 1857 by his helrs, 1nclud1ng his son James Campbell
Armstrong, a Confederate hero. Thefpr;nc1pql.rooms
'éfé‘féiéédfabove'arfull;basementyléﬁéi;gﬁith:double‘
rooms of about 11 feet céiling.heightﬁopening into
each other on the sbuthﬁfrdﬁt; where the French win-
dows formerly opened onto a three~tiered piazza. A
ﬁassage which went through the center of the basement
.to the garden, has become an enclosed entrance.
(Thomas, DYKYC, Oct. 5, 1970)

15 Wentworth St. -- Christopher Myers built this brick
residence c. 1847.
(HCF)

18-20 Wentworth St. -— David Lopez, a member of one of the

city's oldest Jewish families and a prominent building
contractor, built this double residence c. 1839,

Lopez was one of the contractors for Beth Elohim Syna-
gogue.

(HCF)




